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Pvt. Ltd from 2016 onwards

1 message

Sarah Fernandes <sarah.fernandes@deccanchemicals.com>
To: prajesh.volvoikar07@unigoa.ac.in
Cc: Yogesh Arora <yogesh.arora@deccanchemicals.com>, sndhuri@unigoa.ac.in

Dear Prajesh,

Greetings!

Please find the details.

Dr. Sunder N. Dhuri <sndhuri@unigoa.ac.in>

Thu, Jan 14, 2021 at 2:12 PM

Sr. No Name of Candidate Date of Joining Package Offered
1 Yekshita Parab 5-Jul-16 4 LPA
2 Lima Rodrigues 5-Jul-16 4 LPA
3 Rajdatt Shet 5-Jun-17 4 LPA
4 Mukund Gawade 5-Jun-17 4 LPA
5 Kudubudin Sayed 5-Jun-17 4 LPA
6 Anirudha Sawant 1-Aug-18 4 LPA
7 Priyanka Pandit 1-Aug-18 4 LPA
8 Shruti Raikar 1-Aug-18 4 LPA
9 Prasad Shetye 1-Aug-18 4 LPA
10 Akhil Bhosle 1-Aug-18 4 LPA
11 Naguesh Parodkar 20-Aug-18 4 LPA
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12 Ratesh Gundad 17-Jun-19 4 LPA
13 Sanjana Desai 22-Oct-19 4 LPA
14 Sneha Pal 22-Oct-19 4 LPA
15 Tanavi Bandekar 22-Oct-19 4 LPA
16 Rupesh Mopkar 16-Dec-19 4 LPA
17 Shambu Khalap 30-Nov-20 4 LPA
18 Pavankumar Patil 30-Nov-20 4 LPA

Regards,

Sarah

From: Yogesh Arora [mailto:yogesh.arora@deccanchemicals.com]

Sent: 13 January 2021 13:17

To: Sarah Fernandes <sarah.fernandes@deccanchemicals.com>
Subject: FW: Request for data of Goa University Candidates joined Deccan Fine Chemicals Pvt. Ltd from 2016 onwards

Dear Sarah,

Please share the required information.

Thanks

Yogesh

From: Prajesh Volvoikar <prajesh.volvoikarO7 @unigoa.ac.in>
Sent: 13 January 2021 11:55

To: yogesh.arora@deccanchemicals.com
Cc: Dr. Sunder N. Dhuri <sndhuri@unigoa.ac.in>
Subject: Request for data of Goa University Candidates joined Deccan Fine Chemicals Pvt. Ltd from 2016 onwards

Dear HR,
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| am Dr. Prajesh S. Volvoikar, Assistant Professor at Goa University.

We are collecting the data of all Goa University students who joined Organizations after completing the MSc programme
during campus recruitment. We need this data to present for the NAAC (National Assessment and Accreditation
Council) meeting which will be held shortly.

| request the data of MSc candidates from Goa university who got selected in interview from 2016 onwards till
2020 on the Deccan Fine Chemicals Pvt. Ltd. document. The requirements are listed in the table below.

Sr. No Name of Candidate Date of Joining Approximate Package
Offered

1

2

Please provide us this data as this is very important for the NAAC meeting.

Thanking You

Dr. Prajesh S. Volvoikar
Assistant Professor

School of Chemical Sciences
Goa University

Taleigao - 403 206

Goa-India

Telephone No: +91 7972656165

Disclaimer visit: https://www.unigoa.ac.in/docs/disclaimer.html.
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